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CANAL . STATUS ACS
Vaudreuil Lock Abandoned
HAER
STATE/PROVINCE LENGTH LIFT LOCKS
Quebec
DATES IN USE CANAL SLACKWATER TOTAL No./SIZE
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HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

Vaudreuil is at the north end of the northern outlet of the Ottawa River from the Lake of the Two Mountains into Lake St. Louis on
the St. Lawrence River. There is a rapid flow of water with a drop in elevation of three feet between the lake of the Two Mountains
and Lake St. Louis. In 1816, the St. Andrews Trading Company built a wooden lock at the site. By 1831, the lock was owned by
the Ottawa and Rideau Forwarding Company which restricted use to their vessels. It was replaced by the publicly owned lock at
Ste-Anne-de Bellevue. Nothing remains.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:

NAMES & ADDRESSES OF GROUPS CONCERNED WITH CANAL'S PRESERVATION/RESTORATION:

BIBLIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY:
Legget, Robert F.; "Canals of Canada" 1976
Legget, Robert F. "Ottawa Waterway", 1975
Legget, Robert F. "Ottawa River Canals" 1988

UNPUBLISHED RECORDS, PHOTOS, DRAWINGS (CEHR, HAER, HABS. Local or Regional Historical Societies, Libraries, etc.):

EXISTING OR RECOMMENDED LANDMARK STATUS (CEHR, National Register, ETC.):

Date:

nvestigation made by: pyavid G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747
Address:

6/29/12
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